TAMC

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Regional Transportation Planning Agency - Local Transportation Commission
Monterey County Service Authority for Freeways & Expressways
Monterey County Regional Development Impact Fee Joint Powers Agency

Email: info@tamcmonterey.org

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, February 1, 2023
**6:00 PM**

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
There will be NO physical location of the meeting.
Please see all the special meeting instructions at the end of this agenda

Join meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/990276709?pwd=QXBRbWF6ajh6M3dOR3hhbGloRIhRZz09
OR
By teleconference at: +1 669 900 6833

Meeting ID: 990 276 709
Password: 352877

Any person who has a question concerning an item on this agenda may call the Agency
Secretary to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on the agenda.

1. ROLLCALL

Call to order and self-introductions. Committee bylaws specify that a quorum shall
consist of a majority (7) of the number of voting memberships actually filled at that
time (13); the existence of any vacancies shall not be counted for purposes of
establishing a quorum. If you are unable to attend, please contact the Transportation
Agency. Your courtesy to the other Committee members to assure a quorum is
appreciated.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any member of the public may address the Committee on any item not on the

Page 1 of 34


file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/info@tamcmonterey.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/990276709?pwd=QXBRbWF6ajh6M3dOR3hhbGloRlhRZz09

3.1

agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Committee. Under this item, each member of
the public is allowed three minutes to address concerns. Comments in items on this
agenda may be given when that agenda item is discussed. Persons who wish to
address the Committee for public comment or on an item on the agenda are
encouraged to submit comments in writing to Maria at maria@tamcmonterey.org by
5:00 pm the Thursday before the meeting, and such comments will be distributed to
the Committee before the meeting.

Alternative Agenda Format and Auxiliary Aids: If requested, the agenda shall be made

available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC Sec. 12132), and
the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services, may contact Transportation Agency staff at 831-775-0903. Auxiliary aids
or services include wheelchair accessible facilities, sign language interpreters, Spanish
language interpreters, and printed materials in large print, Braille or on disk. These
requests may be made by a person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting and should be made at
least 72 hours before the meeting. All reasonable efforts will be made to
accommodate the request.

BEGINNING OF CONSENT AGENDA

Approve the staff recommendations for items listed below by majority vote with one
motion. Any member may pull an item off the Consent Agenda to be moved to the
end of the CONSENT AGENDA for discussion and action.

APPROVE minutes of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
meeting of November 2, 2022.

- Montiel

The draft minutes of the November 2, 2022 Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory
Committee meeting are attached for review.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

4.

REVIEW and PROVIDE FEEDBACK on the 2023 Regional Surface Transportation
Program guidelines.

- Strause

The Transportation Agency periodically programs Regional Surface Transportation
Program and Transportation Development Act 2% Bicycle and Pedestrian funds to
local projects in both a formula share (fair share) and a competitive program. New

Page 2 of 34



in the 2023-2026 RSTP Program, 51,000,000 has been allocated to a Quick-Build
Project Pilot Program.

5. REVIEW recently adopted laws enacted in 2023 that impact mobility.
- Bilse

Several Assembly Bills and Senate Bills were enacted this year that change existing
laws, revise the vehicle code or enable new local ordinances that potentially effect
mobility. Some of the most important changes resulted from AB 1909, or the
OmniBike Bill, that changes several sections of the vehicle code to clarify that the
rules for automobiles should not always apply to bikes. Other Assembly Bills are
discussed in this report.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS and/or COMMENTS
7. ADJOURN

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next Committee meeting will be held on
Wednesday, March 1, 2023, at 6:00 P.M.
Transportation Agency for Monterey County
Conference Room
55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas CA 93901

A quorum of voting members is required to be present in the same room to hold this
meeting.

There will be a zoom link for hybrid participation.

Voting members: please note that the circumstances in which you may remotely
teleconference have been severely curtailed and require prior notice and only certain
justifications. Click here for more detail.

If you have any items for the next agenda, please submit them to:
Janneke Strause, Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee Coordinator
Janneke@tamcmonterey.org

Important Meeting Information

Remote Meetings: On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20,
which enhanced State and Local Governments ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic
based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health.

Page 3 of 34


https://www.tamcmonterey.org/files/de4e8914c/TAMC-Brown_Act_2023.pdf
mailto:Janneke@tamcmonterey.org

The Executive Order specifically allowed local legislative bodies to hold meetings via
teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public
health. That order expired on September 30, 2021. Governor Newsom has now signed AB
361, and the TAMC Board of Directors approved a resolution to enact AB 361 on
September 22, 2021. This legislation permits teleconferencing for Brown Act meetings
during a state of emergency. Thus, TAMC meetings will convene remotely, until further
notice. For remote meetings, the public is strongly encouraged to use the Zoom app for
best reception. Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at:
ttps //zoom.us/download. A link to simplified mstructlon for the use of the Zoom app is:

Remote Meeting Public Comment: Due to current circumstances, there may be limited
opportunity to provide verbal comments during remote meetings. Persons who wish to
address the Committee for public comment or on an item on the agenda are encouraged
to submit comments in writing to maria@tamcmonterey.org by 5:00pm the Monday before
the meeting. Such comments will be distributed to the Committee before the meeting.
Members of the public participating by Zoom are instructed to be on mute during the
proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and
receiving recognition from the Chair.

Agenda Packet and Documents: Any person who has a question concerning an item on this
agenda may call or email the Agency office to make inquiry concerning the nature of the
item described on the agenda. Complete agenda packets are on display online at the
Transportation Agency for Monterey County website. Documents relating to an item on
the open session that are distributed to the Committee less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting shall be available for public review at the Agency website. Agency contact
information is as follows:

Transportation Agency for Monterey County
www.tamcmonterey.org
55B Plaza Circle, Salinas, California 93901
TEL: 831-775-0903
EMAIL: info@tamcmonterey.org

Agenda Items: The agenda will be prepared by Agency staff and will close at noon nine (9)
working days before the regular meeting. Any member of the Committee may request in
writing an item to appear on the agenda. The request shall be made by the agenda
deadline and any supporting papers must be furnished by that time or be readily available.

CORRESPONDENCE, MEDIA CLIPPINGS, & REPORTS

Correspondence - No items this month.

Page 4 of 34


https://zoom.us/download
https://blog.zoom.us/wordpress/2018/07/03/video-communications-best-practice-guide/
mailto:maria@tamcmonterey.org

Media Clipping
M 1. RECEIVE media clippings attached online.

Reports - No items this month.

Page 5 of 34



Agenda Item 3.1

eTAMC

TREANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
Memorandum

To: Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
From: Maria Montiel, Administrative Assistant

Meeting Date: February 1, 2023

Subject: Draft BPC November Minutes

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
APPROVE minutes of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee meeting of November 2, 2022.

SUMMARY:

The draft minutes of the November 2, 2022 Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee meeting are
attached for review.

ATTACHMENTS:

o Draft November BPC Minutes

Page 6 of 34



TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY (TAMC)
Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee

Draft Minutes of November 2, 2022
Held remotely via Zoom due to COVID-19 pandemic

. APR | MAY | JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV
Voting Members

22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
Eric Petersen, District 1 P E P N P P P P
Pete Scudder — District 2 P E E (o] P P P P
(David Tavarez)
Mike Novo — District 3, Chair P P P E P P P
Jeff Wriedt, District 4 P P P M P P P P
(Frank Henderson)
Martin Wegenstein, District 5, Vice Chair P P P E P P(A) P P(A)
(Jeff Lindenthal)
D. L. Johnson, Carmel-By-The Sea P P P E P P P -
Celine Pinet, Del Rey Oaks P P P T E P P P
Gonzales - Vacant - - - I - - - -
Ernest Gallardo, Greenfield E P E N P E P P
Michael LeBarre, King City P P P G P P P P
Marina - Vacant - - - - - - -
Gino Garcia, Monterey P E P P P P P
(Abby Ostovar)
Katie Stern, Pacific Grove P P P(A) - P P P
(Jung Hwa Kim)
Chris Flescher, Salinas P P P P P P P
(Mark Lasnik)
Elizabeth (Libby) Sofer, Sand City P P P E P E
Ralph Wege, Seaside P P E P P P
(Jan Valencia)
Soledad - Vacant - - - - - - -
Marzette Henderson Monterey Salinas Transit P P E - P P
Vera Noghera, Velo Club of Monterey P P P P P(A) E P
(Alex Capelli)
N. County Recreation & Park District - Vacant E E P - - - -
Salinas Public Works - Vacant - - - - - - -
Monterey County Public Works — Vacant - - - - - - -
Caltrans - District 5 - Vacant - - - - - - -
Miranda Taylor, AMBAG P P E P P P P
(Will Condon)
Sloan Campi - CSUMB P P P P P P E
E — Excused VC - Video Conference
P(A) — Alternate TC — Teleconference
A - Absent

Page 7 of 34




Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee Minutes of November 2, 2022

Page 2
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY STAFF APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oCT NOV
22 22 22 22 22 22 22
Todd Muck, Executive Director E E E E E P P
Ariana Green, Principal Transportation E P E E E
Planner
Maria Montiel, Administrative P P P P P P P
Assistant
Mike Zeller, Director of Programing E E E E E E P
and Project Delivery
Laurie Williamson, Senior Engineer E E E E E - P
Christina Watson, Director of Planning E P P P P P
Janneke Strause, Transportation P P P P P P
Planner
Aaron Hernandez, Assistant E E E E P - -
Transportation Planner
Alissa Guther, Assistant E P P P - P -
Transportation Planner
Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer P E E E P - -
OTHERS PRESENT:
Jessica Perez Monterey County Hans Hoffman Public
Kakani | Public Patty | Public
1. Chair Novo called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was established, and Maria
Montiel took roll call.
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Hans Hofman expressed the need for electric bicycle enforcement and the need for educating
the new riders. He suggested the retailers educate the new bike riders or give them a reference
user guide.
Committee member Vera Noghera expressed that more signage and education on the bike path.
She also asked who the enforcement in that area.
3 BEGINNING OF CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C Peterson /Wege /unanimous
Abstain: Jeff Lindenthal and Vera Noghera

3.1 Approved minutes of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee meeting of
October 5, 2022, with slight changes.
3.2 Received the call for nominations for the 21st Annual Transportation Excellence awards to

honor individuals, businesses, groups or projects for their efforts to improve the
transportation system in Monterey County.
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Bike & Pedestrian/2022/11 November/BPC Draft November
2, 2022 MINUTES.docx

Page 8 of 34



Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee Minutes of November 2, 2022
Page 3

4. 2023 LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM

The Committee received and commented on the draft 2023 Legislative Program.

Christina Watson, Director of Planning presented the draft 2023 legislative program that was
attached to the staff report. She noted that the purpose of the legislative program is to set
general principles to guide staff and Board responses to legislative or budgetary proposals. Ms.
Watson noted that the program also notifies state representatives of the Transportation
Agency’s position on issues of key importance to the Agency.

The Committee had the following comments and input on the draft 2023 Legislative Program:
e Consider changing the word “alternative” to 3S to clean energy or clean transportation in
the next few years
e Consider referring to MST as Monterey-Salinas Transit District; and TAMC staff is
meeting with Ms. Overmyer with MST to discuss more of the legislative priorities

5. FORT ORD REGIONAL TRAIL AND GREENWAY UPDATE

The Committee received an update on Fort Ord Regional Trail and Greenway projects in
progress:

Mike Zeller, Director of Programming and Project Delivery reported that the Fort Ord Regional
Trail & Greenway (FORTAG) is part of a larger effort to connect communities in and around the
former Fort Ord to each other and to education, employment, community, and open space. He
noted that the project is a proposed 28-mile regional active transportation corridor and is
included as a regional priority in Measure X. The project received State environmental clearance
in March 2020, and the Agency has been pursuing grant opportunities to construct the project in
segments. In conclusion Mr. Zeller presented on the three segments in progress. He noted that
segment 1: Canyon Del Rey Oaks/State Route 2018, segment 2: Imjin Road to Jerry Smith
Corridor and segment 3: California Avenue from Patton Parkway to Imjin Road.

The Committee had the following comments and input on the Fort Ord Regional Trail and
Greenway projects:

e Consider discussing the alternatives options on General Jim Moore

e Concerns on Carlton and Canyon Del Rey due to vehicles driving on the bike lane turning

left

e Looking at a proposed bulb-out on the corner of Canyon Del Rey and Carlton

e Consider the board walk be bike friendly

e Like the realignment of the tennis courts

e Consider improvements on the Jerry Smith sign and update to a monument

e Concern on congestion areas near the schools

e Concern about students getting out of vehicles and crossing the bike lane

e Consider working on the challenges on the front of the school

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Bike & Pedestrian/2022/11 November/BPC Draft November
2, 2022 MINUTES.docx

Page 9 of 34



Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee Minutes of November 2, 2022
Page 4

6. COMMITTEE MEETING CALENDAR AND APPOINTMENTS FOR 2023
The Committee appointed a committee Chair and Vice Chair to serve a one-year term beginning
January 2023 and adopted the 2023 Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
meeting calendar.

Janneke Strause, Transportation Planner reported that the Committee is responsible for
appointing a Chair and Vice Chair to serve a one-year term in office. An election is held in
November of each year pursuant to the Committee Bylaws. The proposed schedule of meetings
for 2023 follows the existing pattern of meetings, occurring on the first Wednesday of the
month, from 6 to 8 p.m., except for the months of July and December when all Agency
committee meetings are cancelled. She noted that until February 28, 2023, the meetings will
continue to be held via remote conferencing under Governors declared state of emergency.
Starting in March 2023, the meetings will be held at the TAMC conference room at 55-B Plaza
Circle, Salinas or other locations to be determined in advance of each meeting.

Pinet/Petersen /unanimous
Committee member Celine Pinet motioned to adopt the 2023 Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities
Advisory Committee meeting calendar and was seconded by Committee member Eric Petersen.

Pinet/Noghera /unanimous

Committee member Celine Pinet nominated Committee member Mike Novo for the 2023 Chair
and Martin Wegenstein for Vice Chair. The motion was seconded by Committee member Vera
Noghera.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND/OR COMMENTS

Janneke Strause announced that segment 3 of FORTAG project is being recommended for a
cycle 6 grant and five other applications that are also being recommended in the County of
Monterey. She will share the list with the committee.

Committee member Eric Petersen announced that the City of Salinas approved the chip sealing.
He noted that he witnessed a crash on chip sealing and noted that was a factor of the crash.

Committee member Vera Noghera noted that there is no law to run on red lights. She noted
that she will be getting replaced in January 2023 and thanked everyone.

Committee member Marzette asked for guidance on who is responsible for signage on the trail.
He noted that possibly we can advocate for better signage. Janneke Strause replied that local
agencies are responsible along trails and noted that she will check with staff on the Regional
Wayfinding project.

Committee member Ralph Wege expressed concerns on the e-bikes throttle bikes be kept out of
the class 1 trails.

Hans Hoffman expressed that he mentioned, and the cities should be held responsible on
putting cyclist and pedestrian in danger.

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Bike & Pedestrian/2022/11 November/BPC Draft November
2, 2022 MINUTES.docx

Page 10 of 34



Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee Minutes of November 2, 2022

Page 5
Kakani noted that some challenges on the trail are 15 mph. We should consider enforcement
and think about traffic calming.
Chair Novo noted that educational materials and wished everyone a happy holiday.

8.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Novo adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m.

https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/TAMC NEW/Committees/Bike & Pedestrian/2022/11 November/BPC Draft November
2, 2022 MINUTES.docx

Page 11 of 34



Agenda Item 4.

eTAMC

TREANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum

To: Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
From: Janneke Strause, Transportation Planner

Meeting Date: February 1, 2023

Subject: 2023 Programming Guidelines & Competitive Grants

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
REVIEW and PROVIDE FEEDBACK on the 2023 Regional Surface Transportation Program guidelines.

SUMMARY:

The Transportation Agency periodically programs Regional Surface Transportation Program and Transportation
Development Act 2% Bicycle and Pedestrian funds to local projects in both a formula share (fair share) and a
competitive program. New in the 2023-2026 RSTP Program, $1,000,000 has been allocated to a Quick-Build Project
Pilot Program.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The three-year estimated funding of Regional Surface Transportation Program is $3.6 million for fair share and up to
$9.75 million for the competitive program. The $9.75 million includes $9 million of new Regional Surface
Transportation Program funds and $750,000 of new Transportation Development Act 2% for bicycle and pedestrian
project funds. In addition, $1,000,000 of Regional Surface Transportation Program funds are allocated to a Quick-
Build Project Pilot Program. The deadline for billing to the prior funding cycle is three years after approval of the
grants, or August 31, 2023.

DISCUSSION:

The Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (formerly "Regional Surface Transportation Program") is a federal
program that provides states and local jurisdictions with funding for highway improvements, street rehabilitation and
transportation enhancements. The Transportation Agency receives an annual apportionment of Regional Surface
Transportation Program funding, passed through the State. Because Monterey County didn’t have an urbanized area
with a population of greater than 200,000 in the 1990 census, it qualified for the state exchange program, whereby
Caltrans keeps the federal Surface Transportation Block Grant Program apportionments for a region and gives the
regional agency an equivalent amount of state cash.

The Transportation Agency distributes Regional Surface Transportation Program funding in both fair-share and
competitive programs. Monterey County and the cities receive fair-share Regional Surface Transportation Program
funds based on a formula of 50% population and 50% centerline miles. The total fair share allocation over the next
three years is $3.6 million.

The Transportation Agency distributes the remaining portion of the Regional Surface Transportation Program funding
on a competitive basis to transportation projects based on a variety of criteria, including safety, traffic volume and

Page 12 of 34



project readiness. The competitive grants process starts with a call for project and the release of grant application
materials, then the Technical Advisory Committee will establish a subcommittee to review and rank project proposals.
In addition to the traditional competitive program, the 2023 cycle includes funding for a Quick-Build Project Pilot
Program. The Quick-Build Project Pilot Program applications are also evaluated by the Technical Advisory Committee
but scored through a separate application and scoring criteria.

Project proposals for the Competitive Program will be evaluated based on the following scoring rubric for a total of
100 points:

Screening Criteria:
1. The proposed project will be implemented within 3 years.

2. The project is consistent with local and regional plans.
3. Forintersection projects, an Intersection Control Evaluation has been or will be completed.
4. A pre-construction baseline Before Study has been or will be completed.

Section A - Project Information & Regional Significance (25 points total
1. Traffic volumes in the corridor - 5 points
2. The project will mitigate safety hazards - 5 points

The project serves regional travel - 5 points

The project benefits Disadvantaged Communities - 5 points

The project benefits people with disabilities - 5 points

kW

Section B - Complete Streets (25 points total
1. Stakeholder outreach was conducted - 5 points
2. The project is expected to reduce bicycle level of traffic stress - 5 points
The project incorporates complete streets treatments - 5 points
The project improves bicycle, pedestrian or transit design features - 2.5 points
This is a maintenance project with complete street enhancements - 2.5 points
The project improves access and/or closes a gap for transportation disadvantaged communities - 5 points

(o2 TN 02 I - OV ]

Section C - Project Readiness & Cost Effectiveness (25 points total

1. Projectis ready to bid within three years - 5 points

2. Request for funding will fully-fund the project - 5 points
Project has completed the environmental phase - 5 points
Project has completed the design / right-of-way phase - 5 points
The project has a positive benefit / cost ratio - 5 points

vk w

Section D - Prior Project Delivery Performance (25 points total
1. Thejurisdiction is maximizing the use of fair-share RSTP - 10 points
2. Thejurisdiction has delivered previously awarded competitive projects on time - 10 points
3. This funding request does not fund a cost-overrun - 5 points

Project proposals for the Quick-Build Project Pilot Program will be evaluated based on the following scoring rubric
for a total of 100 points:

Screening Criteria:
1. The proposed project will be implemented within 2 years.

2. The project is consistent with one of the following design guides or local or regional plan:
1. Monterey Bay Area Complete Streets Guidebook
2. Safe Routes to Schools Plan

Page 13 of 34



3.

Monterey County Active Transportation Plan
NACTO's Urban Bikeway Design Guide
NACTO's Urban Street Design Guide
6. Other
A pre-construction baseline Before Study has been or will be completed.

vk w

Quick-Build Project Information & Narrative (50 points total)

1.

NouhkwnN

The project will quickly address an urgent safety need or improve comfort for non-motorized users, including
students, older adults, and disadvantaged communities - 0-10 points

Engaged the community in the identification and initial planning of the project - 0-5 points

Plans include continuous community engagement for the duration of the project - 0-5 points

The project scope is flexible and adjustable based on community feedback - 0-5 points

The quick-build project’s progress and performance will be measured - 0-10 points

The quick-build project provides a foundation for a potential permanent infrastructure project - 0-10 points
There is a maintenance strategy in place for the quick-build project - 0-5 points

Transportation Agency staff has updated its policies and procedures related to the Regional Surface Transportation
Program, which will require each local jurisdiction to enter into a new three-year master funding agreement with the
Transportation Agency in order to be eligible to receive funds. Transportation Agency staff will provide an update at
the Committee meeting on the guidelines, as well as review policies for the distribution of fair share allocations, the
timely use of funds, use of interest, project eligibility, and discuss criteria and procedures for the grant cycle. Under
the attached schedule, grant applications will be due to TAMC on June 1, 2023, and a final vote on the selected
projects will take place at the August TAMC Board meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:

k|
k|

2023 Competitive Grants Schedule
2023 Fund Estimate

WEB ATTACHMENTS:
2023 RSTP Guidelines & Grant Application

Page 14 of 34


https://tamcmonterey.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/ERddUx3X6QlBiyb7nbLJFYsBASawWiu22csqh-IiV2jGFw?e=Vb0cBk

Transportation Agency for Monterey County DRAFT
Regional Surface Transportation Program

2023 Competitive Grant Schedule

Tasks Schedule

TAMC Board Action

Grant application approval

Call for projects
Establish Review Committee

Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee nominates committee members

Technical Advisory Committee nominates members

Grant Applications Due

Applications due to TAMC

Review Committee Scores Applications

Review committee members complete scoring of applications

Review of Committee Recommendations by Standing Committees

Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee will review the committee
recommendations and provide input to the Technical Advisory
Committee

Technical Advisory Committee will recommend approval of projects for
funding to the Board

TAMC Board Approval

Board approves projects for Competitive Grants via resolution

March 22, 2023

March 22, 2023

May 3, 2023

May 4, 2023

June 1, 2023

June 22, 2023

August 2, 2023

August 3, 2023

August 23, 2023

Page 15 of 34



Transportation Agency for Monterey County DRAFT
Regional Surface Transportation Program

2023 Fund Estimate

Fund Estimate:

FY 23/24 $ 6,000,000
FY 24/25 $ 6,000,000
FY 25/26 $ 6,000,000
Total Fund Estimate $ 18,000,000
Fund Distribution:

RSTP Reserve (10% of total) $ 1,800,000
Rail Project set aside $ 2,600,000
Total Funds Available $13,600,000

e 2022 2022. 3-Year Fair Share
Jurisdiction . Centerline .
Population . Funding
Miles

Carmel-by-the Sea 3,041 27.00 $ 36,857.20
Del Rey Oaks 1,539 9.60 $ 15,004.55
Gonzales 8,340 20.40 $ 52,924.53
Greenfield 19,634 35.19 % 113,072.90
King City 13,331 30.70 $ 82,883.86
Marina 21,457 75.28 $ 156,625.39
Monterey 28,082 10293 $ 208,940.31
Pacific Grove 14,761 65.18 $ 119,769.53
Salinas 159,932 291.23 $ 925,168.86
Sand City 372 499 $ 6,023.13
Seaside 32,068 76.04 $ 201,345.18
Soledad 26,308 35.70 $ 141,229.01
County of Monterey 104,851 1,231.00 $ 1,540,155.54
Fair-Share Total: 433,716 2,005.24 $ 3,600,000
Quick-Build Project Pilot Program $ 1,000,000
Balance of RSTP for Competitive $ 9,000,000
Transportation Development Act 2% $ 750,000

Estimated amount available from deprogrammed competitive projects $ -
Estimated Competitive Grant Funding $ 9,750,000

* California Department of Finance - 2021 Population
(http://'www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Estimates)

* Centerline miles from 2021 Measure X Audits

Page 16 of 34



Agenda Item 5.

eTAMC

TREANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Memorandum

To: Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
From: Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer

Meeting Date: February 1, 2023

Subject: 2023 Legislative Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
REVIEW recently adopted laws enacted in 2023 that impact mobility.

SUMMARY:

Several Assembly Bills and Senate Bills were enacted this year that change existing laws, revise the vehicle code or
enable new local ordinances that potentially effect mobility. Some of the most important changes resulted from AB
1909, or the OmniBike Bill, that changes several sections of the vehicle code to clarify that the rules for automobiles
should not always apply to bikes. Other Assembly Bills are discussed in this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The implementation of the bills discussed in this report do not include or identify any new funding sources. The
resulting changes to the vehicle code and associated infractions are considered a state-mandated local program. The
California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated
by the state. AB 1909 provides that no reimbursement is required by this act.

DISCUSSION:

Several Assembly and Senate Bills were approved last year that go into effect in 2023 that impact mobility. Some of
these new rules represent a revolutionary change in the way California treats bicyclists. Until now, the California
Vehicle Code (CVC) has generally treated bikes as cars. Bicyclists were required to cross intersections with cars. Cars
are required to be registered with the state and bicyclists were required to register with cities. Electric bicycles (e-
bikes), like cars, were banned from some bikeways. The OmniBike Bill recognizes that bikes are not cars and
acknowledges that forcing bike riders to behave like auto drivers (a practice known as vehicular cycling) targets
aggressive bike riders and disincentivizes less experienced bike users.

Some of the new laws change the way e-bikes are regulated in California. In 2021, more people bought electric bikes
than electric cars in the U.S., and sales do not appear to be slowing down. CVC 231 now states that an "electric bicycle
is a bicycle" and therefore not a motor vehicle. This determination that an e-bike is not a motorized vehicle is an
important distinction because CVC section 21209(a) stipulates that “no person shall drive a motor vehicle in a bicycle
lane....” CVC section 312.5 defines an electric bicycle as a bicycle equipped with fully operable pedals and an electric
motor of less than 750 watts (1 horsepower) that also falls into one of the following 3 classes:
e Class 1 (low-speed pedal-assisted electric bicycle): a bicycle equipped with a motor that provides assistance only
when the rider is pedaling, and that ceases to provide assistance when the bicycle reaches the speed of 20 miles
per hour.

Page 17 of 34



e Class 2 (low-speed throttle-assisted electric bicycle): a bicycle equipped with a motor that may be used
exclusively to propel the bicycle, and that is not capable of providing assistance when the bicycle reaches the
speed of 20 miles per hour.

e Class 3 (speed pedal-assisted electric bicycle): a bicycle equipped with a motor that provides assistance only
when the rider is pedaling, that ceases to provide assistance when the bicycle reaches the speed of 28 miles per
hour, and is equipped with a speedometer.

All other motorized vehicles that do not meet the definition of an e-bike (e.g., scooters, mopeds) must follow the laws
established for automobile use, including insurance and registration. Pedicabs can be considered electric bicycles, but
CVC Section 21215.5 allows a local authority to impose more stringent operating or equipment requirements on a
pedicab.

Assembly Bill 1909 (OmniBike Bill)

Governor Gavin Newsom signed Assembly Bill 1909 into law on September 16, 2022 (attachment 1). AB 1909 is
referred to as the OmniBike Bill because it is an omnibus bill combining several provisions. It makes changes to the
CVC to recognize that car rules do not always work for bikes. The following are ways the OmniBike Bill will increase
bike access and legalize safe bike riding:

1. Creates a margin of safety: In 2013, California passed a 3-foot passing rule which has proven difficult to enforce
due to the challenge of measuring the distance between two moving objects. Someone on the driver’s side of a
car may have difficulty estimating a 3-foot distance on the opposite side of their vehicle. The OmniBike Bill
changes CVC section 21760 to require people driving cars to pass a bike the same way they would a car, by
going into the next lane, wherever possible.

2. Improves access for e-bikes: The CVC previously prohibited the operation of a motorized bicycle (e.g., mopeds)
or a class 3 electric bicycle on all bicycle paths or trails, bikeways, bicycle lanes, equestrian trails, or hiking or
recreational trails. The CVC previously allowed a local authority to additionally prohibit the operation of class 1
and class 2 electric bicycles on any of these facilities. The OmniBike Bill removed the universal prohibition of
class 3 electric bicycles on all of these facilities, but CVC 21208.5 allows a local authority that so desires to
establish an ordinance to prohibit the operation of a class 3 electric bicycle on any of these facilities. The new
law allows a local authority that so desires to prohibit any class of electric bicycle on an equestrian trail, or hiking
trail, or recreational trail. A person using any class of e-bike is now allowed to bike anywhere a bike is allowed,
unless a sign is posted that specifically prohibits that e-bike class from using that facility. A local authority must
adopt an ordinance before prohibiting a class 3 electric bike on a specific bike path, lane, trail, or bikeway. A local
authority must take action before prohibiting class 1, 2 or 3 electric bikes from a specific equestrian, hiking or
recreation trail.

3. Walk signals are for bikes: Many intersections have advance walk signals for pedestrians (also referred as a
leading pedestrian interval, or LP1), a safety measure that allows pedestrians to start crossing the street 3 to 7
seconds before cars are allowed to move. This allows pedestrians to be more visible to turning vehicles by giving
them a head start to claim their space on the street before conflicting vehicles enter the intersection. The
OmniBike Bill changed CVC section 21456 to make it legal for people on bikes to start crossing the street with
the pedestrian signal rather than waiting for the light to turn green for cars. Assembly Bill 2264 (attachment 2)
is connected to the Omnibike Bill and requires advance walk signals at intersections managed by Caltrans,
except when prohibited by the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. This requirement only
applies to Caltrans signals, but other California agencies are likely to gradually implement advance walk signals.

4. No more bicycle licensing ordinances: Many California cities have ordinances requiring people to register or get
a license for their bikes. That led to many bicyclists riding illegally unaware of the licensing law. It is believed that
police may have used this law to selectively target certain bike riders and may have led to other biased law

Page 18 of 34



enforcement. The OmniBike Bill changed CVC section 39003 to ban municipalities from prohibiting the
operation of an unlicensed bike, though they can still offer voluntary licensing programs.

5. Mid-Block Crossing is allowed: The OmniBike Bill includes a provision tied to Assembly Bill 2147 (attachment 3)
which prevents police from stopping pedestrians or ticketing people for crossing the street outside of a
crosswalk (i.e., "jaywalking") when they make a safe midblock crossing, but it does allow for tickets to be issued
for unsafe mid-block street crossings where there is an immediate danger of a crash.

Other relevant bills include (see web attachments):

Assembly Bill 1946

This bill requires the California Highway Patrol (CHP) to work with other traffic safety stakeholders such as the
California Office of Traffic Safety, to develop statewide safety and training programs for electric bicycles. This training
program is scheduled to launch on the CHP's website in September 2023 and is expected to consist of electric bicycle
riding safety, emergency maneuver skills, rules of the road, and laws pertaining to electric bicycles.

Assembly Bill 2000
This bill includes parking lots and off-street parking facilities as locations where it is a crime to engage in speed
contests, exhibitions of speed, or sideshow activities.

Assembly Bill 1732
This bill authorizes law enforcement agencies to request the CHP to activate a “Yellow Alert” for fatal hit-and-run
crashes and encourages local media to disseminate the information contained in a Yellow Alert.

Senate Bill 1472

This bill expands the criteria for “gross negligence” as it relates to the crime of vehicular manslaughter. Drivers
involved in sideshow activity, exhibition of speed, or speeding over 100 mph resulting in a fatality can now be charged
with vehicular manslaughter with gross negligence.

ATTACHMENTS:

o OmniBike Bill (AB 1909)
AB 2264
AB 2147

WEB ATTACHMENTS:

Assembly Bill 1946

Assembly Bill 2000

Assembly Bill 1732
Senate Bill 1472

Page 19 of 34


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1946
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB1472
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB2000
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1732
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB1472

)/ i
eleforqeeet,
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home

Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

AB-1909 Vehicles: bicycle omnibus bill. (2021-2022)

SHARE THIS: n t Date Published: 09/19/2022 02:00 PM

Assembly Bill No. 1909

CHAPTER 343

An act to amend Sections 21207.5, 21760, and 39002 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections
21456 and 21456.2 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

[ Approved by Governor September 16, 2022. Filed with Secretary of State
September 16, 2022. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 1909, Friedman. Vehicles: bicycle omnibus bill.

Existing law generally regulates the operation of bicycles upon a highway. A violation of these provisions,
generally, is punishable as an infraction.

(1) Existing law prohibits the operation of a motorized bicycle or a class 3 electric bicycle on a bicycle path or
trail, bikeway, bicycle lane, equestrian trail, or hiking or recreational trail, as specified. Existing law authorizes a
local authority to additionally prohibit the operation of class 1 and class 2 electric bicycles on these facilities.

This bill would remove the prohibition of class 3 electric bicycles on these facilities and would instead authorize a
local authority to prohibit the operation of any electric bicycle or any class of electric bicycle on an equestrian
trail, or hiking or recreational trail. The bill would also authorize the Department of Parks and Recreation to
prohibit the operation of an electric bicycle or any class of electric bicycle on any bicycle path or trail within the
department’s jurisdiction.

(2) Existing law requires a vehicle at an intersection controlled by a traffic control signal, or traffic light, to stop
or proceed as directed by the signal. Existing law makes these provisions applicable to pedestrians and bicycles,
as specified. Under existing law, a pedestrian facing a solid red traffic control signal may enter the intersection if
directed to do so by a pedestrian control signal displaying "WALK"” or an approved “walking person” symbol.

This bill would, commencing January 1, 2024, extend this authorization to cross the intersection to a bicycle,
unless otherwise directed by a bicycle control signal.

(3) Existing law requires the driver of a motor vehicle that is passing or overtaking a bicycle to do so in a safe
manner, as specified, and in no case at a distance of less than 3 feet.

This bill would additionally require a vehicle that is passing or overtaking a vehicle to move over to an adjacent
lane of traffic, as specified, if one is available, before passing or overtaking the bicycle.

(4) Existing law authorizes a local authority to adopt a bicycle licensing ordinance or resolution, as specified.
Existing law authorizes a local authority that has adopted a bicycle licensing ordinance or resolution to prohibit a

Page 20 of 34




resident of that jurisdiction to operate a bicycle in a public place within the jurisdiction unless the bicycle is
licensed.

This bill would instead prohibit a jurisdiction from requiring any bicycle operated within its jurisdiction to be
licensed.

(5) By changing the existing elements of existing infractions, this bill would impose a state-mandated local
program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs
mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

(6) This bill would incorporate additional changes to Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code proposed by AB 2147 to
be operative only if this bill and AB 2147 are both enacted and this bill is enacted last.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Section 21207.5 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21207.5. (a) Notwithstanding Sections 21207 and 23127 of this code, or any other law, a motorized bicycle shall
not be operated on a bicycle path or trail, bikeway, bicycle lane established pursuant to Section 21207,
equestrian trail, or hiking or recreational trail, unless it is within or adjacent to a roadway or unless the local
authority or the governing body of a public agency having jurisdiction over the path or trail permits, by
ordinance, that operation.

(b) The local authority or governing body of a public agency having jurisdiction over an equestrian trail, or hiking
or recreational trail, may prohibit, by ordinance, the operation of an electric bicycle or any class of electric bicycle
on that trail.

(c) The Department of Parks and Recreation may prohibit the operation of an electric bicycle or any class of
electric bicycle on any bicycle path or trail within the department’s jurisdiction.

SEC. 2. Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “DON'T WALK” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A “"WALK” or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK"” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal, but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK" or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.

SEC. 2.5. Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

Page 21 of 34




21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “"DON'T WALK"” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A "WALK" or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the "WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK"” or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

(c) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 3. Section 21456 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “DON'T WALK"” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A “WALK” or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown. Except as otherwise directed by a bicycle control signal
described in Section 21456.3, the operator of a bicycle facing a pedestrian control signal displaying a “WALK"”
or approved “Walking Person” symbol may proceed across the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall
yield the right-of-way to any vehicles or pedestrians lawfully within the intersection.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK"” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal, but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady "DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK" or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2024.
SEC. 3.5. Section 21456 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “DON'T WALK” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

Page 22 of 34




(1) A "WALK" or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown. Except as otherwise directed by a bicycle control signal
described in Section 21456.3, the operator of a bicycle facing a pedestrian control signal displaying a “"WALK"”
or approved “Walking Person” symbol may proceed across the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall
yield the right-of-way to any vehicles or pedestrians lawfully within the intersection.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK"” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal, but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON’T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK" or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

(c) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2024.
SEC. 4. Section 21456.2 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21456.2. (a) Unless otherwise directed by a bicycle signal as provided in Section 21456.3, an operator of a bicycle
shall obey the provisions of this article applicable to the driver of a vehicle.

(b) Whenever an official traffic control signal exhibiting different colored bicycle symbols is shown concurrently
with official traffic control signals exhibiting different colored lights or arrows, an operator of a bicycle facing
those traffic control signals shall obey the bicycle signals as provided in Section 21456.3.

(c) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 5. Section 21456.2 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

21456.2. (a) Unless otherwise directed by a bicycle signal as provided in Section 21456.3, or as otherwise
provided in subdivision (a) of Section 21456, an operator of a bicycle shall obey the provisions of this article
applicable to the driver of a vehicle.

(b) Whenever an official traffic control signal exhibiting different colored bicycle symbols is shown concurrently
with official traffic control signals or pedestrian control signals exhibiting different colored lights or arrows, an
operator of a bicycle facing those traffic control signals shall obey the bicycle signals as provided in Section
21456.3.

(c) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2024.
SEC. 6. Section 21760 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21760. (a) This section shall be known and may be cited as the Three Feet for Safety Act.

(b) The driver of a motor vehicle overtaking and passing a bicycle that is proceeding in the same direction on a
highway shall pass in compliance with the requirements of this article applicable to overtaking and passing a
vehicle, and shall do so at a safe distance that does not interfere with the safe operation of the overtaken

Page 23 of 34




bicycle, having due regard for the size and speed of the motor vehicle and the bicycle, traffic conditions, weather,
visibility, and the surface and width of the highway.

(c) A driver of a motor vehicle shall not overtake or pass a bicycle proceeding in the same direction on a highway
at a distance of less than three feet between any part of the motor vehicle and any part of the bicycle or its
operator. The driver of a motor vehicle overtaking or passing a bicycle that is proceeding in the same direction
and in the same lane of travel shall, if another lane of traffic proceeding in the same direction is available, make
a lane change into another available lane with due regard for safety and traffic conditions, if practicable and not
prohibited by law, before overtaking or passing the bicycle.

(d) If the driver of a motor vehicle is unable to comply with subdivision (c), due to traffic or roadway conditions,
the driver shall slow to a speed that is reasonable and prudent, and may pass only when doing so would not
endanger the safety of the operator of the bicycle, taking into account the size and speed of the motor vehicle
and bicycle, traffic conditions, weather, visibility, and surface and width of the highway.

(e) (1) A violation of subdivision (b), (c), or (d) is an infraction punishable by a fine of thirty-five dollars ($35).

(2) If a collision occurs between a motor vehicle and a bicycle causing bodily injury to the operator of the
bicycle, and the driver of the motor vehicle is found to be in violation of subdivision (b), (c), or (d), a two-
hundred-twenty-dollar ($220) fine shall be imposed on that driver.

SEC. 7. Section 39002 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

39002. (a) A city or county, which adopts a bicycle licensing ordinance or resolution, shall not prohibit the
operation of an unlicensed bicycle.

(b) It is unlawful for any person to tamper with, destroy, mutilate, or alter any license indicia or registration
form, or to remove, alter, or mutilate the serial number, or the identifying marks of a licensing agency’s
identifying symbol, on any bicycle frame licensed under this division.

SEC. 8. Sections 2.5 and 3.5 of this bill incorporate amendments to Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code proposed
by both this bill and Assembly Bill 2147. Those sections of this bill shall only become operative if (1) both bills
are enacted and become effective on or before January 1, 2023, (2) each bill amends Section 21456 of the
Vehicle Code, and (3) this bill is enacted after Assembly Bill 2147, in which case Sections 2 and 3 of this bill shall
not become operative.

SEC. 9. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California
Constitution because the only costs that may be incurred by a local agency or school district will be incurred
because this act creates a new crime or infraction, eliminates a crime or infraction, or changes the penalty for a
crime or infraction, within the meaning of Section 17556 of the Government Code, or changes the definition of a
crime within the meaning of Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California Constitution.

Page 24 of 34




>~ L .
(1/ orpeLet.
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

AB-2264 Pedestrian crossing signals. (2021-2022)

SHARE THIS: n rb; Date Published: 09/26/2022 09:00 PM

Assembly Bill No. 2264

CHAPTER 496

An act to amend Section 21450.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to pedestrians.

[ Approved by Governor September 23, 2022. Filed with Secretary of State
September 23, 2022. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 2264, Bloom. Pedestrian crossing signals.

Under existing law, a pedestrian control signal showing a "WALK"” or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a
pedestrian may proceed across the roadway in the direction of the signal. Under existing law, a pedestrian facing
a flashing "DON’'T WALK" or “WAIT"” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal, as specified,
means a pedestrian may start crossing the roadway in the direction of the signal but requires the pedestrian to
finish crossing prior to the display of the steady "DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol,
as specified.

Existing law defines a traffic-actuated signal as an official traffic signal, as specified, that displays one or more of
its indications in response to traffic detected by mechanical, visual, electrical, or other means. Upon the first
placement or replacement of a traffic-actuated signal, as specified, existing law requires the traffic-actuated
signal to be installed and maintained to detect bicycle or motorcycle traffic on the roadway.

This bill would require a traffic-actuated signal to be installed and maintained to have a leading pedestrian
interval, and to include the installation, activation, and maintenance of an accessible pedestrian signal and
detector, upon the first placement or replacement of a state-owned or operated traffic-actuated signal. The bill
would also require an existing state-owned or operated traffic-actuated signal capable of being implemented with
remote installation or in-person programming to be programmed with a leading pedestrian interval when
maintenance work is done on the intersection in which the traffic-actuated signal is located, if the signal is in a
residential, business, or business activity district, a safety corridor, a school zone, or an area with a high
concentration of pedestrians and cyclists, as specified. These requirements would not apply when prohibited by
the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. The bill would, for these purposes, define a “leading
pedestrian interval” as an official traffic control signal that advances the “WALK” signal for 3 to 7 seconds while
the red signal halting traffic continues to be displayed on parallel through or turning traffic, and define
“accessible pedestrian signal and detector” as an integrated device that communicates information about the
“"WALK” and “"DON'T WALK” intervals at signalized intersections in nonvisual formats, including audible tones,
speech messages, and vibrotactile surfaces, to pedestrians who are blind or have low vision.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

Page 25 of 34




THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Section 21450.5 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21450.5. (a) A traffic-actuated signal is an official traffic control signal, as specified in Section 445, that displays
one or more of its indications in response to the presence of traffic detected by mechanical, visual, electrical, or
other means.

(b) Upon the first placement of a traffic-actuated signal or replacement of the loop detector of a traffic-actuated
signal, the traffic-actuated signal shall, to the extent feasible and in conformance with professional traffic
engineering practice, be installed and maintained to detect lawful bicycle or motorcycle traffic on the roadway.

(c) Cities, counties, and cities and counties shall not be required to comply with the provisions contained in
subdivision (b) until the Department of Transportation, in consultation with these entities, has established
uniform standards, specifications, and guidelines for the detection of bicycles and motorcycles by traffic-actuated
signals and related signal timing.

(d) (1) Upon the first placement or replacement of a state-owned or operated traffic-actuated signal, a traffic-
actuated signal shall be installed and maintained to have a leading pedestrian interval, and shall include the
installation, activation, and maintenance of an accessible pedestrian signal and detector that complies with
sections 4E.08 to 4E.13 of the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices in effect on December 31,
2022.

(2) An existing state-owned or operated traffic-actuated signal capable of being implemented with remote
installation or in-person programming shall have a leading pedestrian interval programmed when maintenance
work is done on the intersection in which the traffic-actuated signal is located, if the traffic-actuated signal is in
any of the following areas:

(A) A residential district.

(B) A business district.

(C) A business activity district.
(D) A safety corridor.

(E) A school zone.

(F) An area with a high concentration of pedestrians and cyclists, as determined by the Department of
Transportation pursuant to Section 22358.7.

(3) The requirements in paragraphs (1) and (2) do not apply when prohibited by the California Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

(4) As used in this subdivision, a “leading pedestrian interval” means an official traffic control signal that
advances the “WALK"” signal for three to seven seconds while the red signal halting traffic continues to be
displayed on parallel through or turning traffic.

(5) As used in this subdivision, an “accessible pedestrian signal and detector” means an integrated device that
communicates information about the “WALK” and “DON'T WALK" intervals at signalized intersections in
nonvisual formats, including audible tones, speech messages, and vibrotactile surfaces, to pedestrians who are
blind or have low vision.

Page 26 of 34




)/ i
eleforqeeet,
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

AB-2147 Pedestrians. (2021-2022)

SHARE THIS: n t Date Published: 10/03/2022 09:00 PM

Assembly Bill No. 2147

CHAPTER 957

An act to amend Sections 21451, 21452, 21453, 21456, 21461.5, 21462, 21950, 21953, 21954, 21955,
21956, 21961, and 21966 of, and to add and repeal Section 21949.5 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to
pedestrians.

[ Approved by Governor September 30, 2022. Filed with Secretary of State
September 30, 2022. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 2147, Ting. Pedestrians.

Existing law imposes various duties relating to the rules of the road, including, but not limited to, traffic signs,
symbols, and markings, and pedestrians’ rights and duties. Existing law prohibits pedestrians from entering
roadways and crosswalks, except under specified circumstances. Under existing law, a violation of these
provisions is an infraction. Existing law establishes procedures for peace officers to make arrests for violations of
the Vehicle Code without a warrant for offenses committed in their presence, as specified.

This bill would prohibit a peace officer, as defined, from stopping a pedestrian for specified traffic infractions
unless a reasonably careful person would realize there is an immediate danger of collision with a moving vehicle
or other device moving exclusively by human power. The bill would require the Commissioner of the California
Highway Patrol, in consultation with the Institute of Transportation Studies at the University of California, to
submit a report to the Legislature on or before January 1, 2028, regarding statewide pedestrian-related traffic
crash data and any associated impacts to traffic safety, including an evaluation of whether and how the changes
made by this bill have impacted pedestrian safety.

This bill would incorporate additional changes to Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code proposed by AB 1909 to be
operative only if this bill and AB 1909 are enacted and this bill is enacted last.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Section 21451 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:
21451. (a) A driver facing a circular green signal shall proceed straight through or turn right or left or make a U-

turn unless a sign prohibits a U-turn. Any driver, including one turning, shall yield the right-of-way to other traffic
and to pedestrians lawfully within the intersection or an adjacent crosswalk.

Page 27 of 34




(b) A driver facing a green arrow signal, shown alone or in combination with another indication, shall enter the
intersection only to make the movement indicated by that green arrow or any other movement that is permitted
by other indications shown at the same time. A driver facing a left green arrow may also make a U-turn unless
prohibited by a sign. A driver shall yield the right-of-way to other traffic and to a pedestrian lawfully within the
intersection or an adjacent crosswalk.

(c) A pedestrian facing a circular green signal, unless prohibited by sign or otherwise directed by a pedestrian
control signal as provided in Section 21456, may proceed across the roadway within any marked or unmarked
crosswalk, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the intersection at the time that signal is
first shown.

(d) A pedestrian facing a green arrow turn signal, unless otherwise directed by a pedestrian control signal as
provided in Section 21456, shall not enter the roadway.

(e) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (c) or (d) unless a reasonably careful person
would realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving
exclusively by human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 2. Section 21452 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21452. (a) A driver facing a steady circular yellow or yellow arrow signal is, by that signal, warned that the
related green movement is ending or that a red indication will be shown immediately thereafter.

(b) A pedestrian facing a steady circular yellow or a yellow arrow signal, unless otherwise directed by a
pedestrian control signal as provided in Section 21456, is, by that signal, warned that there is insufficient time to
cross the roadway and shall not enter the roadway.

(c) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (b) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 3. Section 21453 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21453. (a) A driver facing a steady circular red signal alone shall stop at a marked limit line, but if none, before
entering the crosswalk on the near side of the intersection or, if none, then before entering the intersection, and
shall remain stopped until an indication to proceed is shown, except as provided in subdivision (b).

(b) Except when a sign is in place prohibiting a turn, a driver, after stopping as required by subdivision (a),
facing a steady circular red signal, may turn right, or turn left from a one-way street onto a one-way street. A
driver making that turn shall yield the right-of-way to pedestrians lawfully within an adjacent crosswalk and to
any vehicle that has approached or is approaching so closely as to constitute an immediate hazard to the driver,
and shall continue to yield the right-of-way to that vehicle until the driver can proceed with reasonable safety.

(c) A driver facing a steady red arrow signal shall not enter the intersection to make the movement indicated by
the arrow and, unless entering the intersection to make a movement permitted by another signal, shall stop at a
clearly marked limit line, but if none, before entering the crosswalk on the near side of the intersection, or if
none, then before entering the intersection, and shall remain stopped until an indication permitting movement is
shown.

(d) Unless otherwise directed by a pedestrian control signal as provided in Section 21456, a pedestrian facing a
steady circular red or red arrow signal shall not enter the roadway.

Page 28 of 34




(e) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (d) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 4. Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “DON'T WALK” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A “"WALK" or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT"” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK"” or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 4.5. Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “DON'T WALK” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A “WALK" or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal, but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK"” or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

Page 29 of 34




(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

(c) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 4.6. Section 21456 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

21456. (a) If a pedestrian control signal showing the words “WALK” or “WAIT” or “"DON'T WALK"” or other
approved symbol is in place, the signal shall indicate as follows:

(1) A “WALK" or approved “Walking Person” symbol means a pedestrian facing the signal may proceed across
the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles lawfully within the
intersection at the time that signal is first shown. Except as otherwise directed by a bicycle control signal
described in Section 21456.3, the operator of a bicycle facing a pedestrian control signal displaying a “WALK”
or approved “Walking Person” symbol may proceed across the roadway in the direction of the signal, but shall
yield the right-of-way to any vehicles or pedestrians lawfully within the intersection.

(2) A flashing "DON'T WALK"” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol with a “countdown” signal
indicating the time remaining for a pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal may
start to cross the roadway in the direction of the signal, but must complete the crossing prior to the display of
the steady "DON'T WALK” or "WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol when the “countdown” ends.

(3) A steady “"DON'T WALK” or “WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” symbol or a flashing "DON'T WALK"” or
“WAIT” or approved “Upraised Hand” without a “countdown” signal indicating the time remaining for a
pedestrian to cross the roadway means a pedestrian facing the signal shall not start to cross the roadway in
the direction of the signal, but any pedestrian who started the crossing during the display of the “WALK” or
approved “Walking Person” symbol and who has partially completed crossing shall proceed to a sidewalk or
safety zone or otherwise leave the roadway while the steady “WAIT” or "DON'T WALK" or approved “Upraised
Hand” symbol is showing.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

(c) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2024.
SEC. 5. Section 21461.5 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21461.5. (a) It shall be unlawful for any pedestrian to fail to obey any sign or signal erected or maintained to
indicate or carry out the provisions of this code or any local traffic ordinance or resolution adopted pursuant to a
local traffic ordinance, or to fail to obey any device erected or maintained pursuant to Section 21352.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

Page 30 of 34




SEC. 6. Section 21462 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21462. (a) The driver of a vehicle, the person in charge of an animal, a pedestrian, and the motorist of a
streetcar shall obey the instructions of an official traffic signal applicable to them and placed as provided by law,
unless otherwise directed by a police or traffic officer or when it is necessary for the purpose of avoiding a
collision or in case of other emergency, subject to the exemptions granted by Section 21055.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 7. Section 21949.5 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

21949.5. (a) On or before January 1, 2028, the Commissioner of the California Highway Patrol, in consultation
with the Institute of Transportation Studies at the University of California, shall submit a report to the Legislature
regarding statewide pedestrian-related traffic crash data and any associated impacts to traffic safety, including
an evaluation of whether and how the changes made to this chapter and Article 3 (commencing with Section
21450) of Chapter 2 by the act that added this section have impacted pedestrian safety.

(b) (1) A report to be submitted pursuant to subdivision (a) shall be submitted in compliance with Section 9795
of the Government Code.

(2) Pursuant to Section 10231.5 of the Government Code, this section is repealed on January 1, 2032.
SEC. 8. Section 21950 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21950. (a) The driver of a vehicle shall yield the right-of-way to a pedestrian crossing the roadway within any
marked crosswalk or within any unmarked crosswalk at an intersection, except as otherwise provided in this
chapter.

(b) This section does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety. No pedestrian may
suddenly leave a curb or other place of safety and walk or run into the path of a vehicle that is so close as to
constitute an immediate hazard. No pedestrian may unnecessarily stop or delay traffic while in a marked or
unmarked crosswalk.

(c) The driver of a vehicle approaching a pedestrian within any marked or unmarked crosswalk shall exercise all
due care and shall reduce the speed of the vehicle or take any other action relating to the operation of the
vehicle as necessary to safeguard the safety of the pedestrian.

(d) Subdivision (b) does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within any marked crosswalk or within any unmarked crosswalk at an intersection.

(e) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 9. Section 21953 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:
21953. (a) Whenever any pedestrian crosses a roadway other than by means of a pedestrian tunnel or overhead

pedestrian crossing, if a pedestrian tunnel or overhead crossing serves the place where the pedestrian is crossing

Page 31 of 34




the roadway, such pedestrian shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles on the highway so near as to constitute
an immediate hazard.

(b) This section shall not be construed to mean that a marked crosswalk, with or without a signal device, cannot
be installed where a pedestrian tunnel or overhead crossing exists.

(c) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 10. Section 21954 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21954. (a) Every pedestrian upon a roadway at any point other than within a marked crosswalk or within an
unmarked crosswalk at an intersection shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles upon the roadway so near as to
constitute an immediate hazard.

(b) The provisions of this section shall not relieve the driver of a vehicle from the duty to exercise due care for
the safety of any pedestrian upon a roadway.

(c) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 11. Section 21955 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21955. (a) Between adjacent intersections controlled by traffic control signal devices or by police officers,
pedestrians shall not cross the roadway at any place except in a crosswalk.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 12. Section 21956 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21956. (a) A pedestrian shall not walk upon a roadway outside of a business or residence district otherwise than
close to the pedestrian’s left-hand edge of the roadway.

(b) A pedestrian may walk close to their right-hand edge of the roadway if a crosswalk or other means of safely
crossing the roadway is not available or if existing traffic or other conditions would compromise the safety of a
pedestrian attempting to cross the road.

(c) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of this section unless a reasonably careful person would realize
there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human
power.

Page 32 of 34




(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 13. Section 21961 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21961. (a) This chapter does not prevent local authorities from adopting ordinances prohibiting pedestrians from
crossing roadways at other than crosswalks.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of an ordinance adopted by a local authority pursuant to this
section, unless a reasonably careful person would realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a
moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a driver of a vehicle from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of
any pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 14. Section 21966 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read:

21966. (a) A pedestrian shall not proceed along a bicycle path or lane where there is an adjacent adequate
pedestrian facility.

(b) (1) A peace officer, as defined in Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2 of the Penal
Code, shall not stop a pedestrian for a violation of subdivision (a) unless a reasonably careful person would
realize there is an immediate danger of a collision with a moving vehicle or other device moving exclusively by
human power.

(2) This subdivision does not relieve a pedestrian from the duty of using due care for their safety.

(3) This subdivision does not relieve a bicyclist from the duty of exercising due care for the safety of any
pedestrian within the roadway.

SEC. 15. Sections 4.5 and 4.6 of this bill incorporate amendments to Section 21456 of the Vehicle Code
proposed by both this bill and Assembly Bill 1909. Those sections of this bill shall only become operative if (1)
both bills are enacted and become effective on or before January 1, 2023, (2) each bill amends Section 21456 of
the Vehicle Code, and (3) this bill is enacted after Assembly Bill 1909, in which case Section 4 of this bill shall not
become operative.

Page 33 of 34




Agenda Item M. 1.

@ TAMC

TREANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
Memorandum

To: Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Advisory Committee
From: Janneke Strause, Transportation Planner

Meeting Date: February 1, 2023

Subject: Media Clippings

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
RECEIVE media clippings attached online.

DISCUSSION:
Local News

e “Moss Landing segment of scenic trail on hold ‘indefinitely,”” by Anna Marie Yanny (Monterey Herald)

e "Monterey County gets $44.9 million to increase people’s mobility and safety on roads," by Celia Jiménez
(Monterey County Weekly)

Page 34 of 34


https://www.montereyherald.com/2022/12/11/moss-landing-segment-of-scenic-trail-on-hold-indefinitely/ 
https://www.montereycountyweekly.com/news/local_news/monterey-county-gets-44-9-million-to-increase-peoples-mobility-and-safety-on-roads/article_ec9c1080-8166-11ed-8353-cbff080921d8.html

	Meeting Agenda
	Draft BPC November Minutes
	2023 Programming Guidelines & Competitive Grants
	2023 Legislative Update
	Media Clippings

